

## A little bit about me

As a professional graphic designer I have had the opportunity over the last 3 years of working for a variety of design agencies, such as Atelier Works, The Partners, Waitrose Packaging and Branding, Aricotvert, and most recently The Pomegranate Group.

My passion for big ideas and my depth and diversity as a designer was reflected when I was awarded Fellowship to the Royal Society of Arts (RSA), as well as membership to the International Society of Typographic Designers (ISTD). I received both awards from winning international design briefs.

I graduated from Kingston University in 2008 with a First Class Honors degree and I have been exhibited at the D&AD New Blood.

♦♦♦

### Employment History

#### **Pomegranate Group**

Designer

*September 2010 - October 2011*

#### **Atelier Works**

Designer

*May 2009 - August 2010*

### Internships

#### **The Partners**

February - March 2009

#### **The Pomegranate Group**

*December 2008 - January 2009*

#### **Aricotvert** *November 2008*

#### **Waitrose Inhouse Packaging & Branding Design Team**

*August - October 2008*

#### **Salter Baxter** *August 2007*

#### **Aricotvert** *July 2007*

### Awards

#### **RSA Design Directions**

Sustainable Packaging

**Winner 2008**

#### **ISTD Student Awards**

**Awarded Merit 2008**

#### **D&AD Student Awards**

**Commendation 2008**

#### **D&AD New Blood**

Exhibition 2008

### Education/Qualifications

#### **Kingston University**

BA (Hons) Graphic Design

*2005 - 2008*

**First Class Honours degree**

#### **University of the Arts London**

Graphic Design Foundation Studies

**Distinction**

#### **Palmers College, Essex 2004**

Graphic Design (A)

Media Studies (B)

Design and Technology (B)

### Skill Set

#### **Email Marketing**

Pomemailer

Designer & Account Manager

I can design and programme email templates in HTML.

#### **Online Video Marketing**

Pomevideo

Account Manager

#### **Software**

I work to a high standard in Adobe InDesign, Illustrator and Photoshop CS5.

### Experiences

#### **Honk Kong, Australia & Singapore 2010**

My passion for travel and my love of all things design saw me embark on a 2 month trip to experience new cultures and to learn and be inspired by other creative environments.

#### **San Francisco 2006**

Design Agencies Tours

BBDO, Cahan Associates

and Frog Design.

**Chris Syrett**

info@chrissyrett.co.uk

www.chrissyrett.co.uk

**Graphic  
Designer**

FRSA | MISTD